ADVERTISEMENTS.

Presbyterian | adies’ College,
Location on Bloor Street, opposite the Queen’s Park, TORONTO.

This institution, participating in the educational facilities afforded
by the City of Toronto, has met with unparalleled success.

New Term Begins September 6ti, 1893.

Literary department under the charge of specialists. Art. Students have ~.|w<~ml advantagesin Art under
Science, embracing an extensive and thorough | the v{”’?“ '“"“‘ "”“f“'“l ‘U‘m'hlnu of T. MOWER

course, under the charge of the REv. JOHN | MarT1y, R.C.A, Director.

_STENHOUSE, M.A., B.Sc., Euainburgh. ‘ Elocution Department thoroughly equipped lf y()ll a
Musicm(-nnnm‘tinn\\'itht||<-(‘mm‘rvnlor}nf.\l\mr, [ The Home and Social Life receives careful

MR. EDWARD FISHER, Director. supervision.

Classes for Matriculation and First Year University Work.

Early application necessary. Vacancies limited. Calendars and Forms on Application.
Our Stock

us pers

T. M. MACINTYRE, M.A., LL.B., Ph.D. in 4

John Kay, Son & Co., W

Wholesale and Retail.

Carpets, Oilcloths, Linoleums,

Curtains, Draperies, Etc.

34 King Street West, Toronto.




